From: Joy Patra <joy.patra@jaipuria.ac.in>

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Sonali Singh; Richa Misra Jaipuria Noida; Renuka Mahajan; S R Singhvi Jaipuria Noida;
Keshav Sharma Jaipuria Noida

Cc: Swati Agrawal Jaipuria Noida; Director Office Jaipuria Noida; Noida Fac Pratibha Wasan;
Sharmila Sharma; Sandeep Kumar Jaipuria Noida

Subject: Fwd: Online examination assessment

Attachments: Jaipuria Group Demo Credentials.xlsx; Proctor and Approver Manual- Wheebox.pdf;
Candidates Manual- Standard with Image Upload.pdf; Copy of Exam Format-Term | |V
(00000003).xlsx

Dear All,

In continuation with the need of some courses that require Closed book examination, the following faculties are
requested to attend a Mock Examination as students based on the details received from CO.

Sno Faculty (appearing as (*)LoginID (*)Password
student)
1 Prof. Sonali Singh  |studentl@jnoida.com password
2 Prof. Richa Sharma |student2@jnoida.com password
3 | Prof. Renuka Mahajan |student3@jnoida.com password
4 Prof. SR Singhvi student4@jnoida.com password
5 Prof Keshav Sharma [student5@jnoida.com password

Request kinldy test the ID once before the actual time
The login details for the call is as follows :

Topic: Online Exam Mock Test with WheeBox Team
Time: Sep 28, 2020 06:45 PM India

Join Zoom Meeting
https://jaipuria-ac-in.zoom.us/j/936434308297?pwd=MINgqV0JDbFBLNUpubHdvV1IMcWFVdz09

Meeting ID: 936 4343 0829
Passcode: 734881

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Swati Agrawal <swati.agrawal@)jaipuria.ac.in>
Date: Mon, Sep 28, 2020 at 2:25 PM

Subject: Online examination assessment

To: Joy Patra <joy.patra@jaipuria.ac.in>




Dear Prof Patra,

The login for the mock test today at 6:45 pm as per trailing mail, can be given to colleagues who have opted for closed
book/ exam tool based end term examination.

The list includes
Prof Sonali,
Prof Richa,

Prof Renuka
Prof S. R Singhvi

Prof Keshav Sharma

Rest, if needed we may include Programme Directors or as you deem fit.

Best,

Swati



